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Invitation for Bid for the  

Central Air Handler Units (AHU)  

and  

Penthouse Remediation projects  

BID #0625-1 

 

Questions and Answers 

July 21, 2025 

 

 

Q1. Duration of the project? 

 

A1. Bidder to review bid and all related documents. See bid section IV Contract term, which 

states: 

 The Successful Bidder is expected to achieve substantial completion of construction 

approximately (2) years from mobilization until substantial completion. 

 

Q2. Wage Rates (Prevailing or PLA?) 

  

A2. Bidder to review bid and all related documents. See bid section V BID PROCESS AND 

GUIDELINES, 15, which states Prevailing Wage. There is no PLA. 

 

Q3. Owners Cost Estimation 

 

A3. This question seeks information that is not required to submit a responsive bid. 

 

Q4. Date to turnover the space 

 

A4. See answer to question 1. 

 

Q5. Performance and payment bond requirement Percentage 

 

A5. Bidder to review bid and all related documents. Performance bond is stated multiple times 

throughout the bid. 

 

Q6. Liquidated damages 

 

A6. Bidder to review bid and all related documents including Section 10.02 Contractor Default 

of Attachment 2 General Conditions. 

 

Q7. Length of warranty & service maintenance 

 

A7. Bidder to review bid and all related documents including Section 4.09 Guarantee for 

Materials and Labor. 
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Q8. Bid documents Page 15 indicates 10% retainage for this project, when a contractor can 

provide a bond and or there is a bond requirement retainage for public projects is supposed 

to be maximum 5% see attached, please reduce to 5% retainage.  

Section 106-b(2) NYS General Municipal Law.  Payment by contractors to subcontractors. 

Within seven calendar days of the receipt of any payment from the public owner, the 

contractor shall pay each of his subcontractors and materialmen the proceeds from the 

payment representing the value of the work performed and/or materials furnished by the 

subcontractor and/or materialman and reflecting the percentage of the subcontractor's work 

completed or the materialman's material supplied in the requisition approved by the owner 

and based upon the actual value of the subcontract or purchase order less an amount 

necessary to satisfy any claims, liens or judgments against the subcontractor or 

materialman which have not been suitably discharged and less any retained amount as 

hereafter described.  Failure by the contractor to make any payment, including any 

remaining amounts of the contract balance as hereinafter described, to any subcontractor 

or materialman within seven calendar days of the receipt of any payment from the public 

owner shall result in the commencement and accrual of interest on amounts due to such 

subcontractor or materialman for the period beginning on the day immediately following 

the expiration of such seven calendar day period and ending on the date on which payment 

is made by the contractor to such subcontractor or materialman.  Such interest shall be the 

sole responsibility of the contractor, and shall be paid at the rate of interest in effect on the 

date payment is made by the contractor.  Notwithstanding any other provision of law to the 

contrary, interest shall be computed at the rate established in paragraph (b) of subdivision 

one of section seven hundred fifty-six-b of the general business law.  The contractor shall 

retain not more than five per centum of each payment to the subcontractor and/or 

materialman except that the contractor may retain in excess of five per centum but not more 

than ten per centum of each payment to the subcontractor provided that prior to entering 

into a subcontract with the contractor, the subcontractor is unable or unwilling to provide 

a performance bond and a labor and material bond both in the full amount of the subcontract 

at the request of the contractor. However, the contractor shall retain nothing from those 

payments representing proceeds owed the subcontractor and/or materialman from the 

public owner's payments to the contractor for the remaining amounts of the contract 

balance as provided in subdivision one of this section.  If the contractor has failed to submit 

a requisition for payment of the remaining amounts of the contract balance within ninety 

days of substantial completion as provided in subdivision one of this section, then any 

clause in the subcontract between the contractor and the subcontractor or materialman 

which states that payment by the contractor to such subcontractor or materialman is 

contingent upon payment by the owner to the contractor shall be deemed invalid.  Within 

seven calendar days of the receipt of payment from the contractor, the subcontractor and/or 

materialman shall pay each of his subcontractors and materialmen in the same manner as 

the contractor has paid the subcontractor, including interest as herein provided above.  

Nothing provided herein shall create any obligation on the part of the public owner to pay 

or to see to the payment of any moneys to any subcontractor or materialman from any 

contractor nor shall anything provided herein serve to create any relationship in contract or 

otherwise, implied or expressed, between the subcontractor or materialman and the public 

owner. 

[Also see Section 139-f(2) State Finance Law] 
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A8. This question is about the relationship between a primary and a subcontractor. It is also not 

applicable to the Library.  Bid section V. BID PROCESS AND GUIDELINES states: Ten 

percent (10%) of the total contract value will be withheld by the Library as retainage for 

correction of punch list items or for other deficiencies as determined by the Library. Upon 

completion of the punch list work, as determined by the Library, the retainage shall be 

released. 

 

Q9. T.M Bier is listed for BMS Controls are we allowed to use other Schneider Control 

contractors ? 

 

A9. T.M. Bier is the preferred control system supplier, as they installed the new BMS in the 

building and are familiar with the existing systems. Alternate vendors would be considered 

subject to assessing the candidates based on but not limited to the following criteria:  1. 

Years of experience with performing controls installations, 2. The products utilized, 3. 

Adequate resources such as expertise and quantity of installers and technicians, 4. 

Identification of successfully completed projects of similar scope and complexity.  

 

 Also see bid section V BID PROCESS AND GUIDELINES, which states:  

 

In the event a Bidder proposes to furnish substitutions for a service or product, as 

appropriate, this information shall be identified in writing and submitted with the bid, 

including full technical descriptions, catalog cuts and samples, as appropriate, with the Bid. 

The Library reserves the right to request a representative sample of the item(s) quoted, 

either prior to award, or before shipment is made. The determination of equality shall be 

made by the Library. If the sample or other technical description is not in accordance with 

the Bid, or is otherwise deemed not to be an equal to that specified, the Library may reject 

the bid, or, if award has been made, cancel the contract at the expense of the Bidder.  

 

Q10. You have a Water Treatment specification but there is nothing indicated on the drawings 

we assume the Water Treatment System is existing, please clarify if we have any scope 

related to Water Treatment. 

 

A10. The water treatment system is existing and already in place. The Water Treatment 

specification is not applicable to this scope of work. 

 

Q11. You have a specification on Duct Cleaning 233113-12 is this applicable to this project, if 

so, please clarify on the scope of work.  

 

A11.  Section 233113-12 Duct Cleaning was not included in the construction documents and is 

not part of the scope of work for this project. 

 

Q12. On The Contract Mechanical Demolition Drawings, you indicate the penthouse AHU’s 

demolition to be an alternate, I did not see an alternate listed in the bid documents please 

clarify your requirements. 
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A12. Division 23 Heating, Ventilating, and Air Conditioning of the Schedule of  Values has been 

revised to include line item 23.18 Disconnect, dismantle, and remove the replaced 

penthouse mechanical equipment S-1, S-2, and S-3 and line item 23.19 Disconnect, 

dismantle, and remove the replaced C-Level mechanical equipment S-5 and S-6.  

 

Q13. Drawing M101, M102 & M203 talk about pretesting AHU systems we assume we will be 

only testing AHUs please confirm. 

 

A13. LiRo Response: Pretesting is required for the AHUs and the entire connected systems to 

measure and record airflows and to verify the functionality of the existing systems prior to 

demolition. The pretesting data is also used for rebalancing the systems after installation.  

 

Q14. Drawings M102, M201, M903 talk about doing a BMS and Fire Alarm Readiness test can 

you clarify the scope of work for these items. If you are looking for us to check the entire 

building this can be quite significant and would require more information. 

 

A14. The intent is to integrate the new components into the existing BMS and Fire Alarm 

systems to ensure compatibility with the existing systems. This does not include a full-

building system check, but rather confirmation of integration at the points of connection. 

 

Q15. Drawing M102 talks about repairing damaged equipment and controls please clarify what 

our scope is for this item. 

 

A15. The intent is to verify whether the space temperature sensors, motorized dampers, fire 

dampers, and fire smoke dampers that are part of the systems served by the AHUs require 

replacement. 

 

Q16.  Drawing M803 Hot Water Coil detail indicates Freeze protection pumps yet there is no 

equipment schedule, and nothing indicated on the electrical drawings. Please clarify if and 

where these are required and provide equipment schedule. 

 

A16. Freeze protection pumps are not required for this project.  

 

Q17. Please advise on the Fire Alarm Manufacturer and the vendor that maintains it in the 

building with contact information. 

 

A17. Currently, the manufacturer is Edwards, the fire alarm panel is EST-3, and the point of 

contact is Natasha Niemiec, main telephone: (718) 899-6100 ext. 334, email: 

nniemiec@firecominc.com . 

 

Q18.  I didn’t see a specification for plumbing insulation, if this is required, please provide. 

 

A18. Refer to Drawing P-001 for specification. 

 

 

mailto:nniemiec@firecominc.com
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Q19. Drawing P202 you indicate to provide Heat Trace please provide information on your 

requirements additionally I didn’t notice this on the electrical drawings. 

 

A19. Refer to drawing P-001 for specification. 

 

Q20.  Please advise if this project requires a project labor agreement? 

 

A20. No, it is not subject to a project labor agreement. It is subject to prevailing wage. 

 

Q21. Please advise what is allowable normal working hours for this project? 

 

A21.  Normal working hours excluding holidays shall be 7:00am – 3:00pm, Monday through 

Friday. Additional hours and days shall be considered given adequate justification. 

 

Q22. Please advise if there is a W & MBE requirement set forth within this contract? 

 

A22. The are no MWBE requirements.  

 

Q23. Please advise if there is a phasing plan required for the replacement of custom AHU, thus 

there will be no disturbance to the library normal functionality? 

 

A23. The Successful Bidder shall provide and issue as part of the General Requirements / 

General Conditions requisite phasing plans to LiRo engineers and architects for review and 

approval prior to mobilization.  

 

Q24.  Please advise if there is seasonal restriction on the removal of the existing central custom 

AHU? 

 

A24. The existing penthouse air handling units are to remain operational during construction and 

demolished and removed after the new units are installed, evaluated and fully operational. 

 

Q25. Please advise if the library will be fully occupied during construction of this contract? 

 

A25. The Library will be occupied and functioning during construction. 

 

Q26. Please advise if the HVAC system can be completely shut down for the duration of 

replacement of the existing custom central air handling unit? If not, please elaborate the 

restrictions. 

 

A26. The existing air handling system must remain operational during the installation of the new 

unit. There will be periods when a particular unit must be shut down, specifically the two 

units in the basement MER.  This shut-down must be carefully coordinated with the library 

and the engineer. 
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Q27.  Please advise if the existing HVAC systems are disrupted during the construction, will the 

temporary HVAC systems need to be provided by the Contractor? If yes, please elaborate 

to what extent and magnitude? 

 

A27. There will be no requirement for temporary air handling unit equipment.  Any shut-down 

of equipment must be coordinated with the library and the engineer. 

 

Q28.  Please inform us of the contact information of the basis of design custom AHU 

manufacturer TMI sales representative in NYC? 

 

A28. Vlad Zivanovic; Mechanical Technologies; 498 Seventh Ave, New York, NY 10018; 

Mobile: 646.479.4002; Email: vladz@mthvac.com . 

 

Q29. Please advise who is responsible to shut off and drain down the existing chilled and hot 

water loops thus enabling the contractor to perform the piping works called for within this 

contract? 

 

A29. The Successful Bidder’s mechanical contractor shall be responsible for the draining of the 

piping necessary to allow the connection of new services.  This must be performed at a 

time that is coordinated with the library and planned to occur with minimal inconvenience 

to the library. 

 

Q30.  If the off hour work is required, does the contractor need to pay the library for the standby 

facility operating engineers? 

 

A30. The Successful Bidder shall not pay the library for facility operating engineers placed on 

standby, but the contractor is responsible to schedule required off-hour work with LiRo 

and QPL (3) weeks in advance. 

 

Q31.  As per site walk thru taken place on 6/23/2025, it seems that there is many locations that 

has asbestos contained materials (ACM), thus please confirm that the owner has done the 

test on these locations that will be disturbed by this construction, and that, there is no ACM 

on site? If not, please provide us with ACM reports, and advise us whether or not the ACM 

abatement work is part of this contract requirements? 

 

A31. The Successful Bidder shall comply with applicable code pertaining to investigating, 

testing, and abating toxic and hazardous substances encountered as a part of this work. The 

Schedule of Values has assigned an allowance of $100,000 for such activities. 

 

Q32. It seems that there is only Penthouse roof gets replacement but the rest of other main roof 

areas are existing to remain, please confirm it? 

 

A32. Only the penthouse roof is scheduled for replacement.  Scope related to the main roof is 

addressed in the mechanical drawings.  The main roof is to remain in place and must be 

protected throughout the construction process.  Any damage to the main roof during 

construction must be repaired by the Successful Bidder. 

mailto:vladz@mthvac.com
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Q33. Is there a proprietary existing BMS vendor that the contractor needs to tie its controls onto? 

If yes, please provide their contact information. 

 

A33. Chris Dazzo; Sales Engineer at T.M. Bier & Associates; A: 79 Hazel Street, Glen Cove, 

NY 11542; M: (516) 406-0542 E: chrisd@tmba.com . 

 

Q34.  Is there a proprietary existing Fire Alarm vendor that the contractor needs to tie its new 

fire alarm onto? If yes, please provide their contact information. 

 

A34. Refer to A17. 

 

Q35. Please confirm that the existing main roof is out of warranty and not part of this contract 

to replace it? 

 

A35. The existing main roof is not covered under any current roof warranty and is not included 

in the scope of this contract for replacement.  However, there is related scope on this roof 

shown in the mechanical drawings.  The main roof must be protected throughout the 

construction process, and any damage that occurs must be repaired by the Successful 

Bidder. 

 

Q36. Will the library hire the consultant to manage this contract, or will the construction 

activities be managed by library direct employees? 

 

A36. QPL is pursuing the augmentation of Construction Administration Services provided by 

LiRo engineers and architects and the management services provided by QPL employees 

with that of a Construction Manager as Advisor. 

 

Q37.  Please confirm that Bid Bond is not required for this bid? 

 

A37. Bid bond is not required.  

 

Q38. Please confirm that builder's risk insurance is not required for this Contract? 

 

A38. See ATTACHMENT 1 GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR QUEENS 

BOROUGH PUBLIC LIBRARY CONTRACTS for all insurance requirements. 

 

Q39. Please provide the projects estimated value range for this project? Is the requirement of a 

$15M project reference required for this project. 

 

A39. This question seeks information that is not required to submit a responsive bid. Bidders are 

required to meet all the obligations of this bid. 

 

Q40. Would you please release the site visit sign in sheet for this project in an addendum? 

 

mailto:chrisd@tmba.com
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A40. No. Firms that attended the site inspection had the opportunity to review this information.  

 

Q41.                 Who is existing building BMS Controls vendor & Fire Alarm Vendor? 

  

A41.     Refer to A17 and A33. 

 

Q42.                  Work hours? (regular/any overtime requirements) 

 

A42.     Refer to A21. 

 

Q43.                     Tax status (tax exempt?) 

 

A43.                     The Queens Public Library is tax exempt. 

 

Q44.                     Any Insurance requirements?  

 

A44.   See ATTACHMENT 1 GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR QUEENS 

BOROUGH PUBLIC LIBRARY CONTRACTS for all insurance requirements. 

 

Q45.                     Do we have to name specialty/Wicks trade contractors? 

 

A45.                     The Library is not subject to the Wicks Law.  

 

Q46.                   Any existing duct cleaning requirements? 

 

A46.    Refer to A11. 

 

Q47.                We are looking for a construction cost estimate or a construction cost range for 

"Queens Library AHU & Penthouse Remediation" that is bidding on "07/17/2025 & 2:00 

PM (EDT)". 

 

A47.    See answer to question 3. 

 

Q48. Please refer to Note to the Contractor #5 on drawing E-102. Can you please clarify what 

temporary electrical work might be required during demolition and installation of 

mechanical units? 

 

A48. The temporary work is in reference to the replacement of the existing feeders with new 

feeders that will be used at 480V for the new unit but the contractor will use this feeder to 

keep powering the existing HVAC units that are currently powered at 208V. Once the new 

units is installed then the new feeder will be connected to the 480V source at power the 

new unit. This temporary power is for the switch over to the new unit. 

 

Q49. Please refer to Electrical Demolition Key Note #4 on drawing E-102. There doesn’t seem 

to be enough information on the drawings to provide pricing for this note.  Please provide 

more information or consider providing an allowance for this work. 
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A49. There are several conduits embedded in the roof concrete slab for the existing units as 

shown in the picture. The new unit will require to cut this slab for the new ducting up to 

the new unit. We foresee that some or all these conduits shown in the picture may interfere 

with the new opening of the slab for the new ducting up to the new unit. 

 

Q50. Can you provide an allowable distance to be used for the existing conduits to remain (2 - 

4" conduits) mentioned on E-101, note #4 and E-702: Electrical Feeder Schedule Item #1. 

 

A50. Provide an allowance of about 250 ft. 

 

Q51. Please confirm the manufacturer of existing switchgear. Reference E-701, notes to the 

contractor #2 

 

A51. Manufacturer: GE Spectra Series 

 

Q52. Please advise the location we can set up a crane to hoist materials and equipment the roof. 

 

A52. Small lifts can be accomplished by locating cherry picker in the existing loading dock area.  

Must be carefully coordinated with the library to obtain clearance one week prior to lift.   

Large cranes must be located on 89th Avenue.  Contractor to provide requested crane 

location for EOR to review impact to base structure. 

 

Q53.  Please refer to General Note 22 on drawing G-002 which states “ALL INTERIOR 

SURFACES OF THE EXISTING PERIMETER EXTERIOR ENVELOPE OR 

EXISTING COLUMN FACES EXHIBITING ANY IRREGULARITY ALONG ITS 

SURFACE WHICH IS LIKELY TO CAUSE AN UNEVEN APPEARANCE AFTER 

APPLYING A FINAL FINISH MATERIAL SHALL BE FURRED OUT WITH METAL 

STUDS AND GYPSUM WALL BOARD, TAPED & SPACKLED.” Please provide 

locations and quantities for this work. 

 

A53. General Note 22 is removed. 

 

Q54. Please refer to General Note 23 on drawing G-002 which states “ALL MINOR VOIDS, 

HOLES, AND INDENTATIONS IN THE EXISTING CONCRETE FLOORS SHALL BE 

FILLED AND PATCHED LEVEL TO THE SURROUNDING SURFACE WITH AN 

EQUAL OR EQUIVALENT MATERIAL TO PROVIDE A CONTINUOUS SMOOTH 

FLOOR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY FINISH FLOOR MATERIAL. REFER 

TO SPECIFICATIONS.” Please provide locations and quantities for this work. 

 

A54. General Note 23 on drawing G-002 has been revised. Allow for an allowance of 150 sq. ft. 

of concrete patch on the Penthouse Floor. 

 

Q55. Please refer to Elevation Key Note E3 on drawings A-201 and A-202. Please clarify where 

this is required. 
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A55. Elevation Key Note E3 on drawings A-201 and A-202 is removed. 

 

Q56. Please refer to details 1, 3, 4, 5, and 8 on drawing A-502. Please clarify the designation 

WT-1 with the arrow pointing to face brick. 

 

A56. The designation of WT-1 on details 1,3,4,5 and 8 on drawing A-502 refers to the exterior 

wall composition. Detail 2/A-502 is a 2 hour rated typical exterior wall type the UL Design 

is G586  horizontal.  

 

Q57. We could not find a call out detail pointing to 3/A-503. Please clarify. 

 

A57.  Detail 3/A-503 is a plan detail at the air handling unit wall where the screen ends.  

 

Q58. Please refer to masonry repair detail 5/A-502 and clarify where this is required.  This details 

shows thoroseal applied on the existing masonry wall. The arrow designations appear to 

be off based on the descriptions. 

 

A58.   Reference detail is 5/A-505. Thoroseal note is removed from scope. 5/A-505 is updated 

and Is updated and included in this addendum. 

 

Q59.  Please refer to the Material Legend on drawing A-600 which calls out C-1 as ceiling 

material.  Please clarify where this is required. 

 

A59. C-1 is not required. 

 

Q60. Please refer to General Note 5 on drawing S-001 which states “THE CONTRACTOR 

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PREPARING AND FILING A SITE SAFETY PLAN 

AND/OR PROVIDING OTHER WRITTEN ASSURANCES OF SAFE OPERATIONS 

AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.” Please 

clarify whether a site safety plan will need to be filed with NYCDOB. 

 

A60.  Site Safety plan required per NYCDOB. 

 

Q61. Has the project been filed with NYCDOB? Please provide the related NYCDOB filing #’s 

for the project. 

 

A61. The project has not been filed with the NYC DOB at this stage. 

 

Q62. Please clarify the purpose of the Foundation Notes provided on drawing S-001. We could 

not locate any foundation work on the contract documents. 

 

A62. Foundation Notes have been removed, see S-001 in Addendum #2, issued 7/18/25. 

 

Q63. Please refer to Note 2 on drawing S-100 which states to “ASSUME 50'-0" OR MORE EX 

CONCRETE SPANDREL BEAM REPAIR REQUIRED, PATCH CHIPPED 

CONCRETE WITH GROUT” Please provide a detail for this work. 
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A63. Detail 12/S-501 has been added in Addendum #2 set. 

 

Q64. 14. Please refer to detail 1/S-501 for typical wall and encasement crack repair detail.  Please 

confirm that the scope of work for this detail will be to remove the facebrick, perform the 

crack repair on the backup, and replace the facebrick. 

 

A64. Confirmed – Contractor to verify conditions in field. 

 

Q65. Electrical Construction Note 10 on drawing E-001 states “RELOCATE EXISTING 

EQUIPMENT, NOT BEING REPLACED UNDER THIS CONTRACT, AS REQUIRED 

TO ACCOMMODATE NEW EQUIPMENT. INCLUDE ALL CONDUIT, TROUGH 

AND WIRE WORK NECESSARY FOR SUCH RELOCATION.” Other than what is 

shown on the electrical drawings, please clarify any other existing equipment that needs to 

be relocated. 

 

A65.  This is general electrical note and no relocation of existing equipment is required other 

than what is shown on the electrical set. 

 

Q66.  Please refer to Fire Alarm Demolition Note 1 on drawing FA-001 which states “THE 

CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN HIS BID ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH 

RELOCATION AND REMOVAL OF FIRE ALARM SYSTEM WORK AS 

DESCRIBED IN THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS WITH ALLOWANCES 

FOR EXPECTED OR UNFORESEEN ISSUES WHEN CONCEALED WORK HAS 

BEEN EXPOSED. NO ADDITIONAL CLAIMS FOR WORK ASSOCIATED WITH 

DEMOLITION WILL BE ACCEPTED, UNLESS, IN CERTAIN CASES, 

CONSIDERED JUSTIFIABLE BY THE ENGINEER.” This note is vague and can be 

interpreted differently by each electrical subcontractor depending on their experience. 

Please provide an allowance amount for electrical subcontractors to include in their bid for 

unforeseen difficulties when concealed work has been opened. 

 

A66.  Fire alarm drawings shown the existing fire alarm devices and due to the nature of the 

demolition work due to the opening on the existing roof, some fire alarm conduits, if any, 

may need to be relocated. Base the price of any relocation of the existing wiring based on 

the amount of devices shown on the drawings. 

 

Q67.  Please refer to Fire Alarm Demolition Note 6 on drawing FA-001 which states 

“ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL FIRE ALARM 

SYSTEM DEMOLITION WORK FOR THIS PROJECT WHETHER OR NOT 

SPECIFICALLY INDICATED ON THIS OR OTHER DEMOLITION PLANS. THIS 

WORK SHALL INCLUDE BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE DISCONNECTION, 

REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF; INITIATION AND NOTIFICATION DEVICES, 

JUNCTION BOXES, WIRE, CABLE, CONDUIT, MOUNTING HARDWARE STRAPS 

OR CABLES, ETC. PER THE SCOPE OF WORK FOR THIS PROJECT.” Please provide 

an allowance for this work since it is impossible to price anything “not specifically 

indicated on this or other demolition plans”. 
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A67.  Fire alarm drawings do not show every single junction box, or cable, or cable support, etc, 

in the demolition drawings. The demolition work shall be provided to rearrange the existing 

fire alarm system based on the construction fire alarm plans shown in the fire alarm 

drawings. Allowance should be provided by the contractor based on the devices shown on 

the drawings. 

 

Q68. Please refer to Fire Alarm Demolition Note 17 on drawing FA-001 which states 

“ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DISCONNECTING, 

RELOCATION, AND/OR RECONNECTING ALL EXISTING EQUIPMENT THAT IS 

TO REMAIN, EVEN IF THIS EQUIPMENT IS NOT SHOWN ON PLANS OR 

SCHEDULES. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR EXTENDING 

EXISTING SYSTEM LOOPS FROM EXISTING EQUIPMENT THAT IS REMAINING 

TO NEW LOCATION.” Please provide an allowance for this work since it is impossible 

to price any disconnection, relocation, and reconnection of equipment that is not shown on 

the plans or schedules. 

 

A68.  Equipment and devices are shown on the plans. We have demolition work and new 

construction work for the fire alarm system. The existing fire alarm system will need to be 

disconnected and reconnected, etc. during construction. This is part of the contractor’s 

means and methods. 

 

Q69. Plumbing General Note 9 on drawing P-001 refers to excavation and backfilling. Please 

clarify where this is required. 

 

A69.  There is no excavation or backfilling for plumbing on this project.  Omit that note. 

 

Q70. Please clarify where Specification Section 078123 - Intumescent Fire Protection is 

applicable. 

 

A70. Specification Section 078123 - Intumescent Fire Protection will be removed.   


